GE Energy

Oavid H. Hinds
Manager, ESBWR
PO Box 780 M/C L60
Wilmington, NC 28402-0780
USA
T 910 675 6363
F 910 362 6363
david hinds@ge.com
MFN 06-032 Docket No. 52-010
January 25, 2006
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
Subject: Framework and Schedule for GE Licensing Topical Report Related to

ESBWR Fission Product Removal

Enclosure 1 contains the framework for the licensing topical report (LTR) currently under
development to address the ESBWR fission product removal evaluation model.
Additional technical data that is listed as references within this framework document is
being submitted since it forms much of the basis for the development of the LTR
conclusions. Enclosure 1 also addresses related DCD revisions. GE will submit the
following LTR:

e “ESBWR Fission Product Removal Evaluation Model”
We will provide scheduled submittal dates for the LTR in the near future. It is our

intention to send a draft version of this LTR as soon as it is assembled with the additional
analysis that is discussed in the framework document followed by the final version.

If you have any questions about the information provided here, please let me know.
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Sincerely,

)&,

David H. Hinds
Manager, ESBWR

Enclosure:
1. MFN 06-032 — Framework for ESBWR Licensing Topical Report Related to
ESBWR Fission Product Removal and Related DCD Revisions

cc: WD Beckner USNRC (w/o enclosures)
AE Cubbage USNRC (with enclosures)
LA Dudes USNRC (w/o enclosures)
GB Stramback GE/San Jose (with enclosures)
eDRF 0000-0031-5955
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